
From: @nortonmotorcycles.com @nortonmotorcycles.com> 
Sent: 15 April 2019 11:32
To: @llep.org.uk>
Subject: FW: Building 1

Hi 
Couple of pictures now coming through of new building as promised.
Let me know if they come through in a suitable format.
Thanks.

Norton Motorcycles (UK) Ltd
Donington Hall
Castle Donington
Derby
DE74 2SG
United Kingdom

Telephone +44 1332 811988
www.nortonmotorcycles.com
This transmission is confidential and intended solely for the person or organisation to whom it is addressed. 
It may contain privileged and confidential information and you should not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. 
If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by email at  info@nortonmotorcycles.com
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From: @nortonmotorcycles.com @nortonmotorcycles.com> 
Sent: 15 April 2019 11:33
To:  @llep.org.uk>
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From: @nortonmotorcycles.com < @nortonmotorcycles.com> 
Sent: 15 April 2019 11:33
To:  < @llep.org.uk>
Subject: FW: 3
 
 
 

 

 
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
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From: @nortonmotorcycles.com
To:
Subject: Norton loan draw down submission
Date: 08 February 2019 11:36:52
Attachments: image001.png

LLEP drawdown 1.pdf

Hi 
 
Following our phone call earlier, please find attached our loan draw down request with
 supporting docs.
Let me know if anything needs altering.
Also – can you please advise what the turnaround time is for this and when we can expect the
 draw down to happen so I can add it to my cash flow workings.
 
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
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Credit LimitCredit Limit

£54,000£54,000

ContractContract
LimitLimit

£140,000£140,000

StatusStatus

ActiveActive

DBTDBT

3131

IndustryIndustry
DBTDBT

1818

Company Name: NORTON MOTORCYCLES (UK) LIMITED

Company No: 06718623

Safe No: UK06361229

Company Status: Active - Accounts Filed

Registered Address: DONINGTON HALL CASTLE DONINGTON
DERBY
DERBYSHIRE
DE74 2SG

Your Name: Marc Clawson

Your User ID: 101262318

Date / Time: 14:32 Monday, 23 July 2018
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Credit Rating & Limit
Based upon the
company’s latest
industry
classification, todays
rating of 44 places
the company in the
middle to upper 25%
of 74 companies
sampled from the
same industry

Rating - Key Financials Filed / Established
  Rating Description

71 - 100 Very Low Risk

51 - 70 Low Risk

30 - 50 Moderate Risk

21 - 29 High Risk

1 - 20 Very High Risk

Not Rated Please see report for description

Rating - Newly Incorporated
  Rating Description

51 - 100 Low Risk

30 - 50 Moderate Risk

1 - 29 Caution - High Risk

Not Rated Please see report for description

INTERNATIONAL SCORE SCORE DESCRIPTION

Company Summary

Your Name: Marc Clawson

Your User ID: 101262318

Date / Time: 14:32 Monday, 23 July 2018

Company Name: NORTON MOTORCYCLES (UK)
LIMITED

Limited Company Company Number: 06718623

Report Summary Safe Number: UK06361229

Registered Address DONINGTON HALL CASTLE
DONINGTON
DERBY
DERBYSHIRE
DE74 2SG

Trading Address Donington Hall
Castle Donington
Derby
Derbyshire
DE74 2SG

Website Address http://www.nortonmotorcycles.com

Telephone Number 01332811988

Fax Number TPS No

FPS Yes Incorporation Date 08/10/2008

Previous Name

Type Private limited with Share Capital

FTSE Index - Date of Change -

Filing Date of Accounts 20/12/2017 Currency GBP

Share Capital £1 SIC07 30910

Charity Number -

SIC07 Description MANUFACTURE OF MOTORCYCLES

Principal Activity

Todays Rating [1-100] 44

Previous Rating [0-100] 63

Todays Limit £54,000

Previous Limit £135,000

Todays Contract Limit £140,000

International Score Description:

Moderate Risk

The Creditsafe International Score represents a

A Very Low Risk

B Low Risk

C Moderate Risk

44
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Additional Information

Key Financials

Mortgage Summary

Trade Debtors / Bad Debt Summary

Commentary

This company has been treated as a Medium company in respect of the rating/limit generated.

This company's ratio of total liabilities to total assets indicates the presence of moderate equity funding.

This company has made late payments on a high percentage of invoices.

The company has more cash than short term bank borrowings.

This company trades in an industry with a lower level of corporate failures.

CCJ

Total Number of Exact CCJs - 0 Total Value of Exact CCJs -

Total Number of Possible CCJs - 0 Total Value of Possible CCJs -

Total Number of Satisfied CCJs - 0 Total Value of Satisfied CCJs -

common risk scoring platform which enables
companies to be compared on an international basis.

D High Risk

E Not Rated

CCJ's 0 (£0)

No CCJ Information To Display

Ultimate Holding Company NORTON MOTORCYCLE
HOLDINGS LIMITED

Accountant HSKS GREENHALGH

Mortgages 4

Group 4 companies

Linkages 0 companies

Countries In 0 countries

Year to Date Turnover Pre Tax Profit Shareholder's Funds Employees

31/03/2017 - - £2,191,429 71

31/03/2016 - - £1,146,608 50

31/03/2015 - - £805,694 -

Total Mortgage 4

Outstanding 1

Satisfied 3

Total Number of Documented Trade 0

Total Value of Documented Trade £0

Generated for CICL46 (101262318) on 23/07/2018 at 14:31
Page 3 of 12

CCJDetails.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623
CCJDetails.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623
CCJDetails.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623


Total Number of Writs - -

Payment Information

DBTDBT

3131

IndustryIndustry
DBTDBT

1818

Company DBT

Within terms 91+ Days

Customer Payment Experiences

Number of Experiences 2

Customer Payment Experiences are supplied by
Creditsafe users based on their payment experience

with their customers.

Trade Payment Information

Average Invoice Value 482.79

Invoices available 26

Paid 25

Outstanding 1

Trade Payment Data is information that we collect from selected third party
partners who send us information about their whole sales ledger.

Within Terms 0-30 Days 31-60 Days
61-90 Days 91+ Days

Paid Outstanding
0

10
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Enquiries Trend

The last enquiry date was 20/07/2018

There have been 141 enquiries in the last 12 months.

There are an average of 12 reports taken each month.

3 MONTHS 6 MONTHS 9 MONTHS

Enquiries 27 68 98

Total Current Directors 2 Total Current Secretaries 0

Total Previous Directors / Company Secretaries 8 Total Person's With Significant Control 1

Current Directors

Title Mr Function Director

Name Stuart James Garner Nationality British

Date of Birth 11/1968 Present Appointments 9

Latest Address
Donington Hall Castle Donington,
Derby, Derbyshire

Appointment Date 09/10/2008

Post Code DE74 2SG

Title Mr Function Director

Name Simon Peter Skinner Nationality British

Date of Birth 11/1973 Present Appointments 1

Latest Address
2 Paget Road, Ibstock,
Leicestershire

Appointment Date 18/10/2013

Post Code LE67 6AF

Current Company Secretary

Top Shareholders

Monthly Breakdown
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Name Currency Share Count Share Type Nominal Value % of Total Share Count

NORTON MOTORCYCLE HOLDINGS LTD GBP 1 ORDINARY 1 100
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Profit & Loss

Date Of
Accounts

31/03/17 (%) 31/03/16 (%) 31/03/15 (%) 31/03/14 (%) 31/03/13

Weeks 52 (%) 52 (%) 52 (%) 52 (%) 52

Currency GBP (%) GBP (%) GBP (%) GBP (%) GBP

Consolidated
A/cs

N (%) N (%) N (%) N (%) N

Turnover - - - - - - - - -

Export - - - - - - - - -

Cost of Sales - - - - - - - - -

Gross Profit - - - - - - - - -

Wages &
Salaries

- - - - - - - - -

Directors
Emoluments

- - - - - - - - -

Operating Profit - - - - - - - - -

Depreciation £305,285 103% £150,370 45% £103,701 21.3% £85,509 -16.8% £102,717

Audit Fees - - - - - - - - -

Interest
Payments

- - - - - - - - -

Pre Tax Profit - - - - - - - - -

Taxation - - - - - - - - -

Profit After Tax - - - - - - - - -

Dividends
Payable

- - - - - - - - -

Retained Profit - - - - - - - - -

Balance Sheet

Date Of
Accounts

31/03/17 (%) 31/03/16 (%) 31/03/15 (%) 31/03/14 (%) 31/03/13

Tangible Assets £3,988,189 25% £3,189,317 14.5% £2,786,257 2.8% £2,711,329 8% £2,510,068

Intangible
Assets

£3,824,695 15.7% £3,305,942 -0.9% £3,336,591 1.8% £3,277,610 20.5% £2,720,116

Total Fixed
Assets

£7,812,884 20.3% £6,495,259 6.1% £6,122,848 2.2% £5,988,939 14.5% £5,230,184

Stock £1,257,889 -5.3% £1,328,807 -21.9% £1,702,127 83.7% £926,734 -26.6% £1,262,770

Trade Debtors £3,413,245 17.2% £2,911,878 -24.5% £3,856,253 29.3% £2,982,965 12.9% £2,643,124

Cash £3,465 -77.2% £15,210 -92.2% £195,964 999.9% £2,561 -98.5% £169,775

Other Debtors 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0

Miscellaneous
Current Assets

0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0

Total Current
Assets

£4,674,599 9.8% £4,255,895 -26% £5,754,344 47.1% £3,912,260 -4% £4,075,669

Trade Creditors £4,114,682 57.7% £2,608,784 -7.2% £2,811,811 79.6% £1,565,680 -36.7% £2,471,870

Generated for CICL46 (101262318) on 23/07/2018 at 14:31
Page 6 of 12

KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=Turnover&ToolTip=Income%20earned%20from%20normal%20business%20activities,%20including%20the%20sale%20of%20goods%20and%20services%20net%20of%20VAT.&text=Turnover&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=Export&ToolTip=Direct%20exports%20from%20the%20country%20of%20incorporation.&text=Export&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=CostOfSales&ToolTip=The%20direct%20cost%20of%20goods%20and%20services%20supplied.&text=Cost%20of%20Sales&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=GrossProfit&ToolTip=The%20difference%20between%20Turnover%20and%20Cost%20of%20Sales.&text=Gross%20Profit&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=WagesAndSalaries&ToolTip=Total%20employee%20costs%20including%20pensions%20and%20social%20security.&text=Wages%20&%20Salaries&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=DirectorsEmoluments&ToolTip=Total%20payment%20made%20to%20directors%20for%20services%20as%20directors.&text=Directors%20Emoluments&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=OperatingProfit&ToolTip=The%20results%20of%20the%20company%20after%20deducting%20its%20Operating%20Costs%20from%20Gross%20Profit.&text=Operating%20Profit&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=Depreciation&ToolTip=The%20amount%20written%20off%20Tangible%20Fixed%20Assets%20during%20the%20year,%20including%20impairment%20charges.&text=Depreciation&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=AuditFees&ToolTip=The%20amount%20paid%20to%20the%20auditors%20for%20the%20statutory%20audit.&text=Audit%20Fees&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=InterestPayments&ToolTip=Interest%20paid%20by%20the%20business%20after%20any%20capitalised%20element,%20excluding%20exchange%20gains%20or%20losses.&text=Interest%20Payments&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=PreTaxProfit&ToolTip=This%20equates%20to%20Operating%20Profit%20less%20Non-operating%20Items.&text=Pre%20Tax%20Profit&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=Taxation&ToolTip=Tax%20charges%20paid%20against%20profits.%20This%20can%20be%20positive%20representing%20a%20Tax%20credit.&text=Taxation&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=ProfitAfterTax&ToolTip=The%20profit%20or%20loss%20of%20the%20company%20after%20the%20deduction%20of%20corporation%20tax.%20&text=Profit%20After%20Tax%20&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=DividendsPayable&ToolTip=The%20total%20amount%20of%20profits%20distributed%20to%20shareholders.&text=Dividends%20Payable&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=RetainedProfit&ToolTip=Retained%20Profit%20is%20what%20is%20left%20after%20all%20deductions,%20and%20represents%20profits%20'ploughed'%20back%20into%20the%20business.%20&text=Retained%20Profit&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=TangibleAssets&ToolTip=Physical%20assets%20owned%20by%20the%20company%20which%20can%20be%20seen%20or%20touched%20such%20as%20land,%20machinery%20etc.%20plus%20Investments%20and%20debtors%20due%20after%201%20year.%20&text=Tangible%20Assets&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=IntangibleAssets&ToolTip=This%20relates%20to%20'assets'%20that%20have%20a%20value%20but%20have%20no%20physical%20existence%20such%20as%20Trade%20Marks,%20Patents,%20Goodwill,%20Research%20&%20Development%20etc.&text=Intangible%20Assets&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=TotalFixedAssets&ToolTip=The%20total%20of%20Tangible%20and%20Intangible%20Assets.&text=Total%20Fixed%20Assets&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=Stock&ToolTip=Goods%20on%20hand%20as%20yet%20to%20be%20sold%20and%20work%20in%20progress%20(goods%20not%20considered%20to%20be%20a%20final%20product).&text=Stock&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=TradeDebtors&ToolTip=Amounts%20owing%20from%20customers%20to%20the%20company%20for%20goods%20and%20services%20supplied%20on%20credit.&text=Trade%20Debtors&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=Cash&ToolTip=Cash%20includes%20cash%20in%20hand%20and%20cash%20at%20bank.&text=Cash&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=OtherDebtors&ToolTip=Amounts%20owing%20from%20group%20companies%20or%20any%20other%20debtors%20not%20included%20in%20trade%20debtors.%20&text=Other%20Debtors&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=MiscellaneousCurrentAssets&ToolTip=Any%20asset%20due%20within%20one%20year%20that%20isn't%20included%20in%20Debtors,%20Stocks%20and%20Cash%20such%20as%20short%20term%20investments.&text=Miscellaneous%20Current%20Assets&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=TotalCurrentAssets&ToolTip=The%20total%20of%20Stocks,%20Debtors,%20Cash%20and%20other%20assets%20due%20within%20one%20year.%20&text=Total%20Current%20Assets&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=TradeCreditors&ToolTip=The%20amount%20owing%20to%20suppliers%20for%20goods%20and%20services%20provided%20on%20credit.%20&text=Trade%20Creditors&ToolTipType=Pound


Bank Loans &
Overdrafts

0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0

Other Short Term
Finance

0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0

Miscellaneous
Current
Liabilities

0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0

Total Current
Liabilities

£4,114,682 57.7% £2,608,784 -7.2% £2,811,811 79.6% £1,565,680 -36.7% £2,471,870

Bank Loans &
Overdrafts and
LTL

£6,181,372 -11.6% £6,995,762 -15.3% £8,259,687 9.9% £7,513,821 24.3% £6,044,439

Other Long Term
Finance

0 - 0 -100% £1,101,360 - £1,101,360 - 0

Total Long Term
Liabilities

£6,181,372 -11.6% £6,995,762 -15.3% £8,259,687 9.9% £7,513,821 24.3% £6,044,439

.

Capital & Reserves

Date Of
Accounts

31/03/17 (%) 31/03/16 (%) 31/03/15 (%) 31/03/14 (%) 31/03/13

Called Up Share
Capital

£1 - £1 - £1 - £1 - £1

P & L Account
Reserve

£1,443,439 30.8% £1,103,946 37% £805,693 -1.9% £821,697 4.1% £789,543

Revaluation
Reserve

- - - - - - - - -

Sundry
Reserves

£747,989 999.9% £42,661 - - - - - -

Shareholder
Funds

£2,191,429 91.1% £1,146,608 42.3% £805,694 -1.9% £821,698 4.1% £789,544

Other Financial Items

Date Of
Accounts

31/03/17 (%) 31/03/16 (%) 31/03/15 (%) 31/03/14 (%) 31/03/13

Net Worth -£1,633,266 24.4% -£2,159,334 14.7% -£2,530,897 -3.1% -£2,455,912 -27.2% -£1,930,572

Working Capital £559,917 -66% £1,647,111 -44% £2,942,533 25.4% £2,346,580 46.3% £1,603,799

Total Assets £12,487,483 16.2% £10,751,154 -9.5% £11,877,192 20% £9,901,199 6.4% £9,305,853

Total Liabilities £10,296,054 7.2% £9,604,546 -13.2% £11,071,498 21.9% £9,079,501 6.6% £8,516,309

Net Assets £2,191,429 91.1% £1,146,608 42.3% £805,694 -1.9% £821,698 4.1% £789,544

Cash Flow

Date Of
Accounts

31/03/17 (%) 31/03/16 (%) 31/03/15 (%) 31/03/14 (%) 31/03/13

Net Cashflow
from Operations

- - - - - - - - -

Net Cashflow
before Financing

- - - - - - - - -

Net Cashflow
from Financing

- - - - - - - - -

Increase in
Cash

- - - - - - - - -

Miscellaneous

Date Of
Accounts

31/03/17 (%) 31/03/16 (%) 31/03/15 (%) 31/03/14 (%) 31/03/13

Contingent
Liability

NO - NO - NO - NO - NO

Capital
Employed

£8,372,801 2.8% £8,142,370 -10.2% £9,065,381 8.8% £8,335,519 22% £6,833,983

Number of
Employees

71 42% 50 - - - - - -

Accountants HSKS GREENHALGH
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KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=BankOverdraftAndLTL&ToolTip=The%20total%20of%20Total%20Long%20Term%20Liabilities%20and%20Bank%20Loans%20and%20Overdrafts.&text=Bank%20Loans%20&%20Overdrafts%20and%20LTL&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=OtherLongTermFin&ToolTip=Any%20finance%20to%20the%20company%20due%20after%20one%20year%20from%20any%20organisation%20other%20than%20banks.&text=Other%20Long%20Term%20Finance&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=TotalLongTermLiabilities&ToolTip=The%20total%20of%20Other%20Long%20Term%20Finance,%20long%20term%20bank%20loans,%20Pension%20Liability,%20Provisions%20and%20any%20other%20non-current%20liabilities.&text=Total%20Long%20Term%20Liabilities&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=PaidUpEquity&ToolTip=This%20is%20the%20issued%20and%20paid%20share%20capital%20from%20shareholders.&text=Called%20Up%20Share%20Capital&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=PandLAccountReserve&ToolTip=The%20accumulation%20of%20profits/losses%20from%20previous%20trading%20periods.&text=P%20&%20L%20Account%20Reserve&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=RevaluationReserve&ToolTip=Any%20unrealised%20gains%20on%20revaluations%20of%20Fixed%20assets.%20&text=Revaluation%20Reserve&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=SundryReserves&ToolTip=The%20total%20of%20Capital%20reserves,%20Share%20premium%20account,%20any%20other%20related%20company%20reserves%20and%20capital%20grants.&text=Sundry%20Reserves&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=ShareholderFunds&ToolTip=The%20total%20of%20Called%20up%20Share%20Capital,%20P&L%20Account%20Reserve,%20Sundry%20Reserves%20and%20Revaluation%20Reserve.&text=Shareholder%20Funds&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=NetWorth&ToolTip=Often%20referred%20to%20as%20the%20'book%20value'%20of%20the%20business%20this%20equals%20Shareholders%20Funds%20less%20Intangible%20Assets.&text=Net%20Worth&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=WorkingCapital&ToolTip=Total%20Current%20Assets%20less%20Total%20Current%20Liabilities.%20This%20represents%20the%20surplus/deficit%20of%20funds%20from%20normal%20trading%20activities.&text=Working%20Capital&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=TotalAssets&ToolTip=The%20total%20of%20Total%20Fixed%20Assets%20and%20Total%20Current%20Assets.&text=Total%20Assets&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=TotalLiabilities&ToolTip=The%20total%20of%20Total%20Long%20Term%20Liabilities%20and%20Total%20Current%20Liabilities&text=Total%20Liabilities&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=NetAssets&ToolTip=Total%20Assets%20less%20Total%20Liabilities&text=Net%20Assets&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=NetCashflowFromOperations&ToolTip=Net%20cash%20from%20buying/selling%20goods%20and%20services%20from%20commercial%20transactions.%20&text=Net%20Cashflow%20from%20Operations&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=NetCashflowBeforeFinancing&ToolTip=This%20is%20the%20total%20cash%20generated%20or%20used%20by%20the%20business%20before%20any%20funding%20activity%20and%20movements%20in%20the%20cash%20balances.%20If%20positive,%20the%20business%20has%20generated%20a%20cash%20surplus,%20which%20can%20be%20used%20as%20liquid%20funds%20or%20to%20repay%20debt.&text=Net%20Cashflow%20before%20Financing&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=NetCashflowFromFinancing&ToolTip=Cash%20derived%20from%20the%20issue%20of%20equity%20capital%20or%20the%20use%20of%20loan%20facilities%20matched%20against%20the%20cash%20utilised%20in%20repaying%20borrowings.&text=Net%20Cashflow%20from%20Financing&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=IncreaseInCash&ToolTip=The%20difference%20between%20the%20current%20and%20previous%20year's%20cash%20totals.&text=Increase%20in%20Cash&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=CapitalEmployed&ToolTip=The%20total%20of%20Shareholders%20Funds%20and%20Total%20Long%20Term%20Liabilities.&text=Capital%20Employed&ToolTipType=Pound
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=NumberOfEmployees&ToolTip=Total%20number%20of%20personnel%20employed%20by%20the%20company.&text=Number%20of%20Employees


Auditors

Auditor
Comments

The company is exempt from audit

Bankers

Bank Branch
Code

Ratios

Date Of
Accounts

31/03/17 31/03/16 31/03/15 31/03/14 31/03/13

Pre-tax profit
margin %

- - - - -

Current ratio 1.14 1.63 2.05 2.50 1.65

Sales/Net
Working Capital

- - - - -

Gearing % 282.10 610.10 1025.20 914.40 765.60

Equity in % 25.30 15.40 9.40 12.40 12

Creditor Days - - - - -

Debtor Days - - - - -

Liquidity/Acid
Test

0.83 1.12 1.44 1.90 1.13

Return On
Capital
Employed %

- - - - -

Return On Total
Assets
Employed %

- - - - -

Current Debt
Ratio

1.87 2.27 3.48 1.90 3.13

Total Debt Ratio 4.69 8.37 13.74 11.04 10.78

Stock Turnover
Ratio %

- - - - -

Return on Net
Assets
Employed %

- - - - -

Report Notes

There are no notes to display.

Status History

No Status History found

*Event History

Date Description

18/07/2018 Confirmation Statement

23/12/2017 New Accounts Filed

23/12/2017 New Accounts Filed

24/10/2017 Confirmation Statement

04/01/2017 New Accounts Filed

15/10/2016 Annual Returns

08/06/2016 Payment Data Update Received

06/01/2016 New Accounts Filed

06/01/2016 New Accounts Filed

05/01/2016 Payment Data Update Received

20/10/2015 Annual Returns

04/02/2015 New Accounts Filed

04/02/2015 New Accounts Filed
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KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=PreTaxProfitMarginPercent&ToolTip=Pre-tax%20profits%20/%20Turnover%20x%20100.%20This%20shows%20the%20percentage%20of%20Profit%20in%20each%20pound%20of%20sales%20or%20the%20equivalent%20of%20retailers%20'mark-up'.&text=Pre-tax%20profit%20margin%20%25&ToolTipType=Percent
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=CurrentRatio&ToolTip=Total%20Current%20Assets%20/%20Total%20Current%20Liabilities.%20This%20is%20an%20indication%20of%20a%20company's%20ability%20to%20meet%20short-term%20debt%20obligations;%20the%20higher%20the%20ratio,%20the%20more%20liquid%20the%20company%20is.&text=Current%20ratio
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KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=GearingPercent&ToolTip=Bank%20Overdraft%20and%20Loans%20plus%20Total%20Long%20Term%20Liabilities/Shareholders%20funds%20x%20100.%20This%20is%20the%20relationship%20between%20the%20size%20of%20the%20companies%20debt%20in%20proportion%20to%20Equity%20(Shareholders%20Funds).&text=Gearing%20%25&ToolTipType=Percent
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=EquityInPercent&ToolTip=Shareholder%20Funds%20/%20(Total%20Current%20Assets%20+%20Tangible%20Fixed%20Assets)%20x%20100.%20This%20ratio%20shows%20the%20worth%20of%20the%20company%20(shareholders%20funds)%20as%20a%20percentage%20of%20total%20current%20and%20tangible%20assets.&text=Equity%20in%20%25&ToolTipType=Percent
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=CreditorDays&ToolTip=Trade%20Creditors%20/%20Turnover%20x%20365%20days.%20This%20is%20a%20calculation%20that%20predicts%20the%20average%20time%20taken%20for%20the%20company%20to%20settle%20its%20invoices%20for%20goods%20and%20services%20provided%20by%20it%20suppliers.&text=Creditor%20Days
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KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=AcidTest&ToolTip=Current%20assets%20-%20Stocks/Current%20Liabilities.%20This,%20like%20the%20current%20ratio,%20measures%20how%20quickly%20in%20the%20short%20term%20a%20company%20can%20meet%20its%20debts.%20However,%20this%20ratio%20excludes%20stock%20as%20there%20is%20no%20guarantee%20the%20value%20of%20Stocks%20can%20be%20realised%20quickly.&text=Liquidity/Acid%20Test
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=ReturnOnCapitalEmpPercent&ToolTip=Pre-Tax%20Profit%20/%20Capital%20Employed%20x%20100.%20This%20ratio%20measures%20the%20profits%20a%20business%20yields%20in%20return%20for%20the%20money%20(Capital)%20invested.%20&text=Return%20On%20Capital%20Employed%20%25&ToolTipType=Percent
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=ReturnOnTotalAssetsEmpPercent&ToolTip=Pre-Tax%20Profits%20/%20Total%20Assets%20x%20100.%20This%20shows%20the%20'return'%20or%20'profit'%20on%20each%20pound%20of%20Assets%20used%20as%20a%20percentage.&text=Return%20On%20Total%20Assets%20Employed%20%25&ToolTipType=Percent
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=CurrentDebtRatioPercent&ToolTip=Total%20Current%20Liabilities%20/%20Shareholders%20Funds.%20This%20measures%20the%20amount%20of%20short%20term%20debt%20in%20relation%20to%20the%20value%20of%20shareholders%20funds.%20&text=Current%20Debt%20Ratio
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=TotalDebtRatioPercent
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=StockTurnoverRatioPercent&ToolTip=Stocks%20/%20Turnover%20x%20100.%20This%20shows%20the%20number%20of%20times%20the%20trading%20stock%20of%20a%20company%20is%20%C2%BFturned%20over%C2%BF%20in%20a%20trading%20period.%20If%20the%20ratio%20is%20low%20this%20indicates%20that%20relatively%20little%20money%20is%20tied%20up%20in%20Stocks.&text=Stock%20Turnover%20Ratio%20%25&ToolTipType=Percent
KeyFinancials.aspx?CompanyNumber=06718623&accountsType=ReturnOnNetAssetsEmpPercent&ToolTip=Pre-Tax%20Profits%20/%20Net%20Assets%20x%20100.%20This%20shows%20the%20return%20in%20percent%20on%20the%20net%20assets%20of%20the%20company.%20The%20higher%20the%20percentage%20the%20more%20profitable%20the%20company.&text=Return%20on%20Net%20Assets%20Employed%20%25&ToolTipType=Percent


Full

Statistics

Group 4 companies

Linkages 0 companies

Countries In 0 countries

Summary

Holding Company
NORTON MOTORCYCLE
HOLDINGS LIMITED

Ownership Status Wholly Owned

Ultimate Holding Company
NORTON MOTORCYCLE
HOLDINGS LIMITED

20/10/2014 Annual Returns

20/10/2014 Annual Returns

Rating History Show graph

Date Rating Description

23/12/2017 44 Moderate Risk

04/01/2017 63 Low Risk

01/01/2017 Not Rated Financial Statements too old

08/06/2016 57 Low Risk

24/05/2016 14 Very High Risk

12/02/2016 57 Low Risk

06/02/2016 14 Very High Risk

06/01/2016 57 Low Risk

05/01/2016 63 Low Risk

01/01/2016 Not Rated Financial Statements too old

Limit History Show graph

Date Limit    

23/12/2017 £54,000

04/01/2017 £135,000

01/01/2017 -

08/06/2016 £170,000

24/05/2016 £0

12/02/2016 £170,000

06/02/2016 £0

06/01/2016 £170,000

05/01/2016 £150,000

01/01/2016 -

Previous Company Names

No Previous Names found

Writ Details

No writs found

Group Structure

Company Name Safe Number
Registered
Number

Latest Key
Financials

Consol.
Accounts

Rating Limit Turnover

 NORTON MOTORCYCLE HOLDIN...  UK06673948 07031947 31.03.2017 N 51 £75,000

 NORTON RACING LIMITED  UK06030754 06387522 31.03.2017 N 61 £500

 DONINGTON HALL ESTATES...  UK08916717 08604845 31.03.2017 N 75 £150,000

 NORTON MOTORCYCLES (UK...  UK06361229 06718623 31.03.2017 N 44 £54,000
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Mortgage Details

Mortgage Type:

Date Charge Created: 10/01/14

Date Charge Registered: 11/01/14

Date Charge Satisfied: -

Status: OUTSTANDING

Person(s) Entitled: SANTANDER UK PLC;

Amount Secured:

Details:
CONTAINS FIXED CHARGE.CONTAINS FLOATINGCHARGE.FLOATING CHARGE COVERS ALL THE
PROPERTY OR UNDERTAKING OF THE COMPANY.NOTIFICATION OF ADDITION TO OR
AMENDMENT OF CHARGE.

Mortgage Type: DEBENTURE

Date Charge Created: 18/08/11

Date Charge Registered: 10/07/13

Date Charge Satisfied: -

Status: SATISFIED

Person(s) Entitled: SANTANDER UK PLC AS SECURITY TRUSTEE FOR EACH GROUP MEMBER;

Amount Secured:

Details:
FIXED AND FLOATING CHARGE OVER THE UNDERTAKING AND ALL PROPERTY AND ASSETS
PRESENT AND FUTURE, INCLUDING GOODWILL, BOOKDEBTS, UNCALLED CAPITAL,
BUILDINGS, FIXTURES, FIXED PLANT & MACHINERY SEE IMAGEFOR FULL DETAILS

Mortgage Type: DEBENTURE

Date Charge Created: 17/01/11

Date Charge Registered: 22/01/11

Date Charge Satisfied: 23/03/17

Status: SATISFIED

Person(s) Entitled: STEPHEN MURRAY;

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

Date Charge Created: 09/10/08

Date Charge Registered: 15/10/08

Date Charge Satisfied: 28/03/18

Status: SATISFIED

Person(s) Entitled: M SIPP;

Amount Secured:

Details:
FIXED AND FLOATING CHARGE OVER THE UNDERTAKING AND ALL PROPERTY AND ASSETS
PRESENT AND FUTURE, INCLUDING GOODWILL, BOOKDEBTS, UNCALLED CAPITAL,
BUILDINGS, FIXTURES, FIXED PLANT & MACHINERY

Previous Director/Company Secretaries

Name Current Active Appointments Previous Appointments Dissolved Companies

Kay Johnson 0 1 0

Stephen John Murray 5 5 24

Roy Sunderland-Sheraton 0 100 138

ARGUS NOMINEE DIRECTORS LIMITED 0 48 80

Peter Paxton 0 1 0

Chris Walker 1 3 0
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Stephen Jeff Douce 0 1 0

Jonathan Wilson 0 1 0

Total Persons With Significant Control 1 Total Statements 0

Active 1 Active 0

Ceased 0 Ceased 0

Active Persons With Significant Control

Name Mr Stuart James Garner Kind
Individual Person With Significant
Control

Address
Donington Hall Castle Donington,
Derby, Derbyshire

Country Of Residence United Kingdom

Post Code DE74 2SG Nationality English

Date of Birth 11/1968 Notified On 06/04/2016

Nature Of Control

Ownership Of Shares 75 To 100
Percent,Voting Rights 75 To 100
Percent,Right To Appoint And
Remove Directors,Right To
Appoint And Remove Directors As
Firm

Ceased Persons With Significant Control

No Ceased Persons With Significant Control To Display

Active Statements

No Active Statements To Display

Ceased Statements

No Ceased Statements To Display

Average Invoice Value £482.79

Invoices available 26

Generated for CICL46 (101262318) on 23/07/2018 at 14:31
Page 11 of 12

PeopleSearch/DirectorSummary.aspx?Pnr=917571056
PeopleSearch/DirectorSummary.aspx?Pnr=918530965


Paid 25

Outstanding 1

Trade Payment Data is information that we collect from selected third party partners who send us information about their whole sales
ledger.

Within Terms 0-30 Days 31-60 Days 61-90 Days 91+ Days

Paid 9 8 1 3 4

Outstanding 1 0 0 0 0

Creditsafe UK 
Bryn House, 
Caerphilly Business Park, 
Van Rd, 
Caerphilly, 
CF83 3GG 

Registered in Wales. Company number: 03836192

www.creditsafeuk.com

twitter.com/creditsafeuk

facebook.com/creditsafeuk

linkedin.com/company/creditsafe
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